

Parent Council Meeting Minutes 18/19

Meeting	1.	
Date	19th Sept 18	
Present	Julie Sharp Lisa Aston	
Apologies	Kath Billington	
Notes		Actions
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Names of prospective candidates were given and it was agreed that parents would put a request on the website pages The terms of reference were shared and discussed. It was agreed that the group would be solution focussed and aim to support and suggest solutions to any issues that arise. We discussed areas that the council may be able to support this year. These were views on use of the Elliot building, once refurbished and the future development of the garden. We discussed the use of single use plastics on school trips and agreed that this would be a good area for the council to explore a solution to during this year. JS also suggested that parents could be asked to reply via email to inform the school that they would be attending an event in the school rather than a reply slip. This is already acceptable but TL agreed to ask the school office team to make this more evident on the letters being sent home. It was also suggested that there could be a trips page on the website to enable parents who lose the email to find relevant information. TL will look into this. It was suggested that the parent council could meet the school councillors to discuss what they do and how they both support the school's improvement. It was agreed that the school council will attend the first part of the next meeting. 		LA/JS TL TL TL
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Next meeting Mon 19th November 2018 - 2.30pm 	

Future dates:

Parent Council Meetings			Parent coffee meetings
Term 2	Mon 19 th November 2018 - 2.30pm		Tues 20 th November 2018- 9.00 am
Term 3	Wed 16 th January 2018 - 9.00 am		Mon 21 st January 2019 - 9.00 am
Term 4	Mon 4 th March 2018 - 2.30pm		Tues 12 th March 2019 - 9.00 am
Term 5	Wed 1 st May 2018- 9.00 am		Wed 15 th May 2019 - 9.00 am
Term 6	Wed 12 th June 2018 - 2.30pm		Mon 24 th June 2019 - 2.30 pm

